

Michelle Snedeker

Dedicated LPN with 11 years nursing experience, 1 year in medical clinic, 1 year correctional nursing, and 9 years experience in long term care and rehabilitation. Skilled in providing patient centered care to diverse adults and geriatric populations. Pursuing a nursing position in a facility that will allow me to utilize my expertise while also continuing to grow and advance in my experiences.

Gadsden, AL 35904

michellesnedeker2_eg6@indeedemail.com

+1 256 399 5842

- Attention to detail
- Compassion
- Decision making
- Leadership
- Clinical judgement
- Clinical documentation
- Patient advocacy
- Teamwork skills
- Excellent bedside skills
- Safety and comfort
- Knowledgeable in medical terminology and procedures
- Patient confidentiality
- Use and education on use of PPE
- Orientation and mentoring new staff
- Developing and implementing patient care plans
- Communication skills
- Quick learner
- Emotional support
- Delegation skills
- Basic life support, CPR/first aid certified

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN Charge Nurse

Northside Health and Rehabilitation - Gadsden, AL

October 2021 to January 2022

1. Patient assessment and direct patient care
2. Basic life support
3. Emotional support
4. Committed team player
5. Wound cleaning and care
6. Gastro enteral nutrition (NGT, G tube, PEG)
7. IV drug therapy management

8. Diabetes, hospice, and stroke patient care
9. Worked active COVID unit

LPN Charge Nurse

Coosa Valley Health and Rehabilitation - Glencoe, AL
May 2021 to September 2021

- Long term care.
- Assessed residents daily for any changes.
- Wound care.
- Managed CNAs in the care of the residents.
- Medication administration.
- PEG tube feedings.
- IV placements.
- Catheter placement and care.
- Wound vacs.
- Assessed patients and communicated any changes with the doctors.

LPN Charge Nurse

Gadsden health and rehab - Gadsden, AL
September 2020 to January 2021

- Long term care.
- Assessed residents daily for any changes.
- Wound care.
- Managed CNAs in the care of the residents.
- Medication administration.
- PEG tube feedings.
- IV placements.
- Catheter placement and care.
- Wound vacs.
- Assessed patients and communicated any changes with the doctors.
- Worked active COVID unit

LPN Charge Nurse

Attalla Health and Rehab - Attalla, AL
October 2017 to March 2020

- Long term care.
- Assessed residents daily for any changes.
- Wound care.
- Managed CNAs in the care of the residents.
- Medication administration.
- PEG tube feedings.
- IV placements.
- Catheter placement and care.
- Wound vacs.
- Admissions, infection control, and was responsible for staff and resident immunizations
- Worked on locked down dementia unit, caring for 30+ patients with dementia/Alzheimer's
- Assessed patients and communicated any changes with the doctors.
- Worked active COVID unit

LPN Charge Nurse

Birmingham Nursing and Rehabilitation Center, LLC - Birmingham, AL
August 2017 to October 2017

1. Patient assessments and treatments
2. Medication administration
3. Supervision of CNAs
4. Wound cleaning/care
5. IV drug therapy management
6. Provided care for diabetics, stroke patients, hospice, amputees, heart patients, Alzheimer's/dementia, COPD/emphysema, surgical patients, etc.
7. Familiar with medical equipment such as; wound vacs, trilog/CPAP/Bi Pap, nebulizers, feeding pumps, electronic lifts, etc.

LPN Charge Nurse

Northside Health and Rehabilitation - Gadsden, AL
May 2014 to March 2017

- Patient assessments
- Vital signs
- Supervise CNAs
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living
- Monitored patients with chronic diseases
- Communicated changes in condition of patients with physician and family members
- Patient education
- Medication administration
- Wound care

LPN Correctional Nurse

Corizon Correctional Medical Services St. Clair Correctional Facility - Springville, AL
May 2013 to May 2014

1. Patient intake/assessment
2. Vitals, accu checks, drug screens
3. Triage
4. Worked in fast paced, environment, evaluating emergencies such as stabbings, overdoses, injured officers and staff
5. Monitored dialysis patients
6. Provided end of life support to patients/inmates
7. Diabetes care, HTN care, wound care, etc
8. Medication administration while following strict safety guidelines

LPN

Etowah Family Practice (GRMC) - Gadsden, AL
August 2011 to August 2012

1. Obtained patients family histories, vitals, and complaints/reason for visit
2. Communicated with physician patient tests and procedures
3. Monitored lab results
4. Answered patient calls about labs and medication refills
5. Patient education

Education

Associates in Nursing

Gadsden State Community College - Gadsden, AL

August 2010 to August 2011

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: December 2021

State: AL

Skills

- Long term care. Rehab (9 years)
- Staff Nurse
- LVN
- LPN
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Hospice Care
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Infection Control Training
- Critical Care Experience
- Dementia Care
- Venipuncture
- Case Management
- Phlebotomy
- Managed Care
- Management
- Alzheimer's Care
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

Nurse's License

December 2021 to December 2023

State: AL

BLS Provider

April 2020 to April 2022

American Heart Association Basic Life Support (CPR and AED) program

LPN

LVN

LPN

LVN